PTA Meeting Minutes

Thursday, March 10, 2016

Call Meeting to Order

Pledge

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Co- President Report - Judy Frank and Tricia Anzalone

- We will be sending home invites to the Roosevelt families for the April 11th PTA meeting.
- We are hoping to make this more of an event and discuss upcoming events and the 16-17 school year.
- The school will also be inviting the Roosevelt parents on May 18th for an orientation/welcome night. We will need people to do tours and others to help in the kitchen.
- B. 1st Vice President: Jennifer Scarozza: Thank you to Kim Little for running a great theme tray auction.
- C. 2nd Vice President: Kim Little: Theme tray made \$5,558.00 special thanks to everyone who helped. We will need a chair for next year.
- D. **Treasurer:** Debbie Mason: \$33,787.52 in checking account (which includes money the for grades 4 and 5 celebrations, and for performing arts) and approximately \$1,093.98 in savings. Books, deposit, and withdrawal slips are available for anyone interested.
- E. Corresponding Secretary: No report
- F. PTSA Council Rep: None in attendance

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

- **A.** Principal: Mr. Muscarella
 - Scheduling continues to be reviewed internally for the 16-17 school year. Once we can confirm exact times, I will send out the info. The district has posted graphic models explaining the need for change.
 - Placement letters will be going home prior to the break. If you have specific info to share with your child's teacher, please return for placement consideration.
 - Lindbergh students are making great gains with American Reading! (A short presentation was shared.)
 - -4 Table umbrellas were donated to our school for use outside. Thank you!!
 - Mrs. Miller is out until early May. Mrs. Sperazza will be in for Mrs. Miller until her return.

B. Faculty Reports:

- -First Grade: busy getting ready for their "family show" on Wed. March, 16th.
- They have been learning about families, rehearsing lines, drawing pictures to decorate the auditorium, and practicing songs with Mr. Holden. They can't wait to show off their talents to their families.
- -*Third Grade*: loved our "in school" field trip with Explore and More; we learned about 3 different countries from around the world and made cultural crafts from each of the countries
- -Fifth Grade: continuing in informational text in ELA; shifting from graphic novels to biographies. Jackie Robinson and Civil rights are being studied with opinion writing using evidence as a main focus. In math, volume is the primary focus that we are on at the present. The students are looking forward to the celebration and thank you for all your efforts. Please practice Fraction Nation at home if possible and thanks for the homework support.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

- **A. Author Visit**: Monday, March 14th. We have extra books. We need volunteers to help set up on 3/11 at 2:30 and some to send in baked goods.
- **B. Spring Plants:** Orders due on 3/16.
- **C.** Chicken Dinner: April 14th. Volunteers needed from 4-7.

- D. After School Clubs: Will begin the week of May 5th.
 E. KenTon-O-Poly: Discounting and asking St. Johns to sell

Next Meeting Date: Monday, April 11, 2016